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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 23 July 2024 12:33
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Stephen P; Akshay Sharma; Khushbu Verma
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00376 and PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE T1b Pre SHA
Attachments: Re: Emailing: Quotation - MISC works CCD

 
Hi Trupti 
 
As per attached quote kindly apply the BPQ on Safal urgently for PO process 
 
Regards 
 
Ashish 

From: Ashish Nagar  
Sent: 22 July 2024 14:59 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00376 and PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE 
T1b Pre SHA 
 
Hi Stephen  
 
Please find the revised quote as required for CCD outlets kindly process for PO as we have to go live by Aug 15th  
 
Regards 
Ashish 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 16 July 2024 16:08 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00376 and PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE 
T1b Pre SHA 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Complete scope of work is still pending. 
Please elaborate 
 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 July 2024 11:37 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00376 and PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE 
T1b Pre SHA 
 
Hi Trupti /Stephen  
 
Please find details as required is this ok to upload now  
 
Regards 
 
Ashish 
 
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 July 2024 11:20 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00376 and PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE 
T1b Pre SHA 
 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:05 AM 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00376 and PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE 
T1b Pre SHA 
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Dear TRUPTI DALVI, 

Your requested PR is Rejected by Stephen P on 10/07/2024 11:02:23 

Remarks:Incorrect PR Category & Detailed Scope of work missing. 1. 15 or 6 amp plug points - Only Plugs required? Required 15 or 6? 2. 2 ft x 
2 ft led panel light 20W - Temperature? 3. Drainage pipe and swan tap single mixer - Please mention the pipe specification and quantity. 4. 
Industrial 20A or 40A plug points with mcb along with box wtc complete - Please mention one 20 or 40? unable to understand WTC Complete. 
please elaborate  

PR Details as below : 

PR Number: Semolina-2425-00376 

PR Description: PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE T1b Pre SHA 
 

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>  
Sent: 10 July 2024 11:02 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00376 and PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE T1b 
Pre SHA 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear TRUPTI DALVI, 

Your requested PR is Rejected by Stephen P on 10/07/2024 11:02:23 

Remarks:Incorrect PR Category & Detailed Scope of work missing. 1. 15 or 6 amp plug points - Only Plugs required? Required 15 or 6? 2. 2 ft x 
2 ft led panel light 20W - Temperature? 3. Drainage pipe and swan tap single mixer - Please mention the pipe specification and quantity. 4. 
Industrial 20A or 40A plug points with mcb along with box wtc complete - Please mention one 20 or 40? unable to understand WTC Complete. 
please elaborate  

PR Details as below : 
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PR Number: Semolina-2425-00376 

PR Description: PR for Miscellaneous Civil Work of MUM T1 CCD LOUNGE T1b Pre SHA 

PR Total Amount: 0.00 

Requested by: TRUPTI DALVI 

Requested Date and Time: 10/07/2024 11:02:23 

List of PR Line Items 

Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty 
Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount 

1  

Miscellaneous Civil 
Work of MUM T1 
CCD LOUNGE T1b 
Pre SHA 

NOS 1.00 0.00 0.00 

 

Best Regards, 

Stephen P 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this email ID. 
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